Mohammed Abusgra El-fatih El-nour

Civil Engineer - Contracts Engineer Member of Saudi Engineering Council (SEC # 249852)



Eastern Region / Al-Ahsa

(+966) 53 8965208



m.abusgra.elfatih@gmail.com

Profile:

Civil Engineer with a master's focused in Sanitary Engineering and I have working experience in Project Planning & Monitoring, Scheduling, Project Management, Quantity Estimation, Billing and Site Execution, with +13 years of success in civil engineering, consulting engineering services including, projects preparations, Implementation, supervision, inspection, and project management, diverse experience in Construction programs, Claims, Extension of time, Budgeting, Cost controlling and Construction Management in a variety of Civil Engineering Projects comprising of Oil-Gas, infrastructure, real estate, residential developments, villa compounds & buildings.

Extensive experience in project control and planning, project administration and related disciplines. Overall planning & monitoring of budget, resources, cost, material & machinery using project management tools.

Very good experience in the development and implementation of internal control systems and procedures, project management procedures and related information and logistics systems.

I always try to lead my team members to applying new ways of working to projects in order to deliver values and benefits to clients and achieving organization objectives & successfully handing over the projects.

Educational Background

MSc in Sanitary Engineering | Faculty of Civil Engineering, University of Khartoum | Sudan. 12/2014

BSc of Water Resources Engineering |Sudan University of Science and Technology |Sudan. 09/2011

Work Experience

- Company: Fouad Al Saleh & Khalid Al Dhowalia Engineering Consultant -KSA
- 1. Projects: Construction Supervision Services for Al Batha LP Projects (17 Projects)
- Period: June 2022 to Present
- Client: Zakat, Tax and Customs Authority (ZATCA) -KSA
- Title: Contracts Engineer
 - 2. Projects: Supervision Implementation of Water Projects in Riyadh City Contract No. 1
- **Period**: May 2022 to June 2022
- Client: National Water Company (NWC) -KSA
- **Title**: Site Civil Engineer
 - 3. Projects: Supervision of Environmental Services Projects in Riyadh City
- **Period**: Feb 2022 to Mar 2022
- Client: National Water Company (NWC) -KSA
- Title: Quantity Surveyor
 - 4. Projects: Supervision of construction works for water supply to the villages in Hail region (Group 5)
- **Period**: Nov 2020 to Sep 2021
- Client: General Administration of Water Services in Hail Region-KSA
- Title: Site Civil Engineer
 - 5. Projects: Supervision of construction works for water supply to the villages in Hail region (Group 4)
- Period: Oct 2018 to Oct 2020
- Client: General Administration of Water Services in Hail Region-KSA
- **Title**: Quantity Surveyor
- Projects: study and design for increase the efficiency of the sewage plant in AL Rass- Qassim region.
- **Period**: Jan 2017 to Oct 2018
- Client: General Directorate of Water in Qassim Region -KSA
- Title: Quantity Surveyor

Work Experience

- 6. Projects: Supervision of construction works for the scattered sanitary sewer line in Riyadh city
- **Period**: May 2015 to Dec 2016
- Client: National Water Company (NWC) -KSA
- Title: Quantity Surveyor
 - Company: ACSAD Engineering Consulting Company Sudan
- 1. Projects: Supervising the implementation of water harvesting projects Eastern Sudan
- Period: Oct 2014 to May 2015
- Client: Ministry of Irrigation and Water Resources, Sudan.
- Title: Site Civil Engineer
 - Company: Althana'ey Engineering Enterprises Water Projects Sudan
 - 1. Projects: Supervising the execution of HDPE water networks in Khartoum-Sudan
- Period: Apr 2013 to Oct 2014
- Client: Khartoum State Water Authority.
- Title: Site Civil Engineer
 - Company: AL-Razi Engineering Services Company Water Projects Sudan
 - 1. Projects: Supervising the execution of HDPE water networks at various locations in Khartoum State
- **Period**: Dec 2011 to Oct 2012
- Client: Khartoum State Water Authority
- Title: Site Civil Engineer

Training and Certifications

- Certificate Of Completion Course Delay Analysis and Claim Submittal

Luqman Academy | Period: Jan 2024.

- Certificate Of Completion Course Claims and variation orders-in engineering contracts fidic.

Arab Center for Arbitration | **Period:** Dec 2023 to Mar 2024.

- Certificate Of Completion Course Professional contract engineers engineering contracts management

Arab Center for Arbitration | **Period:** Dec 2023 to Feb 2024.

- Certificate Of Completion Course On a program Plan swift Training

Green Figure Technique | Period: May 2022.

- Certificate Of Completion course P3O
- Certificate Of Completion course PMP
- Certificate Of Completion course Primavera P6
- Intensive training course in Auto Cad (Computer Aided Design) at the

University of Khartoum – Faculty of Engineering – Engineering Training and Professional Program **Period** *November 2010* .

- Intensive training course in Design & Modelling of water distribution network using (WATERCAD).

University of Khartoum – Faculty of Engineering – Engineering Training and Professional Program **Period**: Nov to Dec 2014.

Training and Certifications

- Intensive training course in Modelling of sanitary Sewer network using (SEWERCAD).
- University of Khartoum Faculty of Engineering Engineering Training and Professional Program

Period: Dec 2014.

- Training in the operation of water treatment plants

Water Corporation of Khartoum State **Period:** September to October 2010

- Training in the design and construction of water networks

at the Water Corporation of Khartoum State

Period: March to April 2010.

Memberships

- Membership of the Saudi Council of Engineers with the degree of civil engineer.
- Membership in the Sudanese Engineering Council.
- Membership in the Sudanese Professional Union of Engineers

Publications - Journal papers:

1. Mohamed Ahmed Adam Khdam, Abusabah E. Elemm, Mohamedabusgra E. Elmam. "An Experimental Investigation on Addition of Bentonite on Tannery Wastewater Characteristics". International Journal of Fluid Mechanics & Thermal Sciences. Vol. 1, No. 2, 2015, pp. 25-29. doi: 10.11648/j.ijfmts.20150102.12

Areas of Expertise:

- Infrastructure
- Project Management
- Engineering contracts management

Languages

- Arabic (Native)
- English (%60)

Areas of Expertise:

- Infrastructure
- Project Management
- Engineering contracts management

PERSONAL INFORMATION

- Good analytical skills.
- Team worker and problem solving oriented.
- Effective communication skills.
- Self-motivated and quick learner

PERSONAL INFORMATION

Birth: 29-08-1987
Nationality: Sudanese
Igama Status: Transferable